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2003 HOUSE ST ANDINO COMMITIEE MINUTES 

BILI/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1179 

House Industry, Business aud Labor Committee 

[J Conference Committee 

Hearing Date l/20/03 

'I Number Side A SideB 
3 X 

3 X 

Committee Clerk Si 

Minutes:Clam Keller o 

Meter# 
52.0-end 
0-1.0 

0 ClwlN Jolutlon, o-1 Counsel for tho North Dakota Insuraoce f'epartment, appeared to 

introduce HB 1179. (See attached) 

As no one else was present to testify in support of or in opposition to HD 1179, Chair Kelter 

closed the hearing. 
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2003 HOUSE ST ANDINO COMMITIEE MINUTES 

BILURESOLUTION NO. 1179 

House Industry, Business and Labor Committee 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date February 11, 2003 

1-~T~~N~wn=ber~-.;_--+--~S~•d~e~A----+---~Si~de~B-----+---Meter# 
2 X 800-2391 

Committee Clerk Si 

Minutes: Cbak JCcJar opened discussion on HB l l 

Rt.I, Sevenma handed out amendment .0105 and an e-mail from Chuck Johnson. HB l 179 will 

stay in tact and the amendment adds a new section. 

Ba, KcfHr: Does it relate to the banking bill with the same definition of "customer, Rep. 

Kasper said it does not and is actually more restrictive. 

BCP, Stnnon: Noted that amendment .0103 had a back page and the Insurance Commissioner 

wanted it removed. 

Rep. J<clgr: Asked if we would be better off separating insW'ance from securities. 

Re,p. Rub.1: 1477 is a blended bill. They should have marketing agreements equal, but you can 

not have a lump restriction because insurance companies, securities, and banks have different 

needs for their respective customt,tS, 

Chair Keber decided to close the hearing and sent the subcommittee back with HB 1179. 1485, 

0 and 1477 to clean up the language on the bills and amendments, 
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2003 HOUSE ST ANDING COMMITfEB MINUTES 

BILURESOLUTION NO. HB 1179 

House Industry, Businoss and Labor Committee 

lJ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date 2/12/03 

.,___T---.A._N....,.;um;.;..__ber_---1~------S--ide ___ A __ -4--_ ___,;,S_id ..... e _B __ -1---, Meter# 
1 ,r, 12.0..34.0 

Committee Clede Si 

Minutes: Claalrmu Keller call~ .. committee work on HD 1179. Rep. Sevenon walked the 

committee through the amendmenlt.S, Conceptually, this is dealing with nonaffiUated third parties, 
' 

Insurance Commissioner Poolman has covered the rules to this bill. This will put in into statute. 

Rep. Raby moved to adopt the amendment .0106. 

Rep. Nottettad seconded the motion. a.. Kuper stated that this is excellent as it doesn't nix 

the joint marketing which allows securities and insurance industries to share their confidential 

infonnation. Customers will have to sign a disclosure form. 

Rep. Stvenon stated that he will resist the motion to adopt the amendments. 

Roll call vote results were 11-3-0. 

Rep. Sevenon moved a Do Pass As Amended, Rep, Klein seconded the motion. 

Roll call votes results were: 14-0-0. 

Rep. Sevenon will carry this on the floor. 



r 

L 

f 

f 
f 
t 

I 
I 
I 
t 

38121,0106 
Tftle.0200 

Prepared by the Leglslallve COUncll staff for ~l '{L/ U 
Representative Severson ~ /,;,.. 

February 12, 2003 

IIOUSI , AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1179 IIL 2°13-0l 

Page 1, tine 6, after the third boldfaced period Insert: 

Page 1 , line 7, after "disclose" Insert "to a nonaffUlated third PartY a customer's" 

Page 1, line 9, after "1436)" Insert "or contrary to the rules adopted by the comm1s.,ioner under 
this section", after the fourth period Insert •~ 11

, overstrike "may• and Insert 
Immediately thereafter "§bill", and overstrike "as may be11 

Page 1, fine 10, after the period Insert: 

Page 1, line 12, after the period Insert: 

Page 1, line 13, replace "the provisions of the previous sentence, the rules must." with 
"subdiyjslon band" and after "~ptlon1" Insert an underscored comma 

· Page 1, line 15, after the underscored comma Insert .. the rules musr 

Page 1, llne 17, after the underscored period Insert: 

"dt Notwithstanding subdivision b. the model regulation exemptions. and 
the exemptions under federal law. the rules must provide that an 
Insurance company. nonprofit beatth service corporation, or heaJth 
maintenance organization must have an lndMdual's consent before 
disclosing the lndlvfduars Information to a nonaffmated third party 
under a Joint marketing agreement. as defined under section 502(b)(2) 
of the federal Financial Services Modemliatlon Act of 1999 {Pub. L. 
1os-102: 113 Stat. 1437; 15 u.s.c. 8802(b)(2)]. 

~II 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 38121.0106 
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Date: 2/ /03 

Roll Call Vote #: 

2003 HOUSE ST ANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO. \ \ 19 

House INDUSTRY BUSINESS & LABOR Committee 

O Check here for Conference Committee / 

Leglslative Council Amendment Number ~ { '),, I · 0 l Oft ~ · O }AJ <.) 

Action Talam To o.J.of: ~ . · IO 0 
Motion Made By ~ J b1j Seconded By ~ 

' Reoresentadvea ..__,/ Yes., No Rtpresentatlvet Yet No 
V Boe • '- -Chairman Keiser ,.,; I,' 

Vice-Chair Severson ' / ✓ Ekstrom ✓ 

Dosch ✓/ Thoroe ~ / 
Froseth ✓/ Zaiser ✓ 

Johnson v'/ 
Kasi>« ✓ ..,i.-

Klwi • ,i vv 
Nottestad v., 
R.uby ✓/ 
Tieman ✓ 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) __ -J..\-+\ ____ No ---~..IC-..-----, 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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·~ -~ 
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Date: 2/ /03 

Roll Call Vote#: I 
2003 BOUSE ST ANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILIJRESOLUTION NO. \ \ 19 
House INDUSTRY BUSINESS & LABOR 

0 Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Nwnber 

Action Taken 

Re1>retentadve1 
Chainnan Kei$CII' l,, 

Vice-Chair Severson 
Dosch 
Froseth / 
Johnson 

v l/ 

Nottestad 
Ruby 
Tieman 

Renresentadvet 
Boe 
Ekstrom 
Thon,e 
Zaiser 

Committee 

Vet ,No 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) --•'""'"\t(-+---..--- No -r-----0~-----

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment. briefly indicate intent: 

'· •', 

· ··· ,. ";-;..:;·· ··· :';._ ?')' /.!:i::t . .-ii1e1iNt•,:::~;:t~~i. 

The ■foro,,.,fo 1 ..... on tht• fll1111rt accur1t1 repr:oducttons of rteordl delfwred to Modern lnforwt,on tv1t• for •forof U•fnt n 
Ntl't ftt•H" tflt ,_lll' COUl'lt of bulfntH~ Th• photogl"lflMC prOOffl MHtl ttendtrdt of tht AMerfcll'I N1tfonel lttnderdl lnttftutt 
(ANII) for 1rchtY1l Mtoroftl•· NOTICEt If th• fflNd ..... lb.oYf •• , .. , lttfblt thlf'I tht1 Notte,, tt ,. di.» to th• 4M1ltty of tht 

doctMnt bth'II fltNd. ~~ 1:),;a, - \ ~03 
Oporator•• •~- cl Doto 

I 

J 

.J 



•• 

r 

0 

L 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITI'II! (410) 
February 13, 2003 8:12 a,m. 

Module No: HR-28-2531 
Carrier: Sever.on 

lnNf't LC: 38121.0108 ntt.: .0200 

REPORT OP STANDING COMMITTEE 
HI 1171: lnduny, BUIIMN Ind Labor Committee (Rep. Kelw, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMl!NTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING), HB 1179 was placed 
on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, llne 6, after the third boldfaced period Insert: 

Page 1, llne 7, after •dlsclose• Insert •to a nonafflUated third party a customer's• 

Page 1, Une 9, after 111436111 Insert •or contrary to the rules adopted by the commissioner under 
this seot1on•, after the fourth period Insert 11 2. a,•. overstrike 11may• and Insert 
lmmedlately thereafter 11lblll•, and overstrike •as may be11 

Page 1, llne 1 o, after the period Insert: 

Page 1, line 12, after the period Insert: 

Page 1. llne 13, replace 11the oroyislons of the preytous sentence. the rules must.• with 
•subdivision band• and after •exceptions• Insert an underscored comma 

Page 1, llne 15, after the underscored comma Insert •tt,e rules must• 

Page 1, llne 17, after the underscored period Insert: 

11.cL. Notwithstanding subdivision b, the model regulation exemptions, and 
the exemptions under federal law, the rules must proytde that 10 
Insurance company. nonprofit health serytce corporation. or heabh 
maintenance organization must blYe an lndMdual's consent before 
disclosing the lndMdual's loformatJon to a nonaffiUated third PArtv 
under a lolot marketing agreement. as defined under section 
502tb)C2) of the federal flnanc1a1 Services Modemlzatton Act ot 1999 
CPub. L 106:102; 113 Stat. 1437: 15 U.s.c. 6802(b)(2)]. 

3-t. II 

Renumber accordingly 

(2) DEst<, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR•28•2631 

Opel'ltOr, 1 It gnttur• · 
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2003 SBNA TB ST ANDINO COMMITTEE MINUTBS 

BILI.JRESOLUTION NO. l 179 

Seaate Industry, Business and Labor Committee 

IJ Con&tence Committee 

Hearina Date 03-17-03 

T Number SidoA SideB 
1 XXX 

1 xxx.,: 
2 

Committee Clede Si 

Meter# 
5330-ead 
0-end 
0-680 

Minutes:Chainnan Mutch opened the hearing on HB l 179, All Senators were present. 

HB 1179 relates to disclosing nonpublic personal information, 

Tes1fmoay la 1apport of BB 1179 

Claarlel Joluuoa. Oencnl Council for the North Dakota Insurance Department, introduced the 

bill. See writum testimony. 

Seaator Eapeprd: So you are saying that you would like to have it amended back saying that 

all insurance c.ompanies can share information with another small company for marketing 

purposes? 

Charle1: Yes, we feel it will create a more level playing field. 

Senator Nethtn.1: You testify for the bill but you are opposed for the bill. We don't even have 

the old bill. we don•t know what it's about. So basically )')U would favor a new bill like the old 

one. 
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Pap2 
Smato Indultry, Buainosa and Labor Committee 
BW/Reaolution Number 1179 
Hoaring Date 03-17-03 

Cbarlels The problem lies in section D on line 1 and page 2 like 6. 1bo provision that prevent 

joint mm:oting. 

Seutor Klehu Would thia bill be atronpr than GIB? 

c•ar1e1s Yes, this would go beyond Gramm-Leach BWey. Bven if the above sections were 

eliminated. Gramm-Leach Bliley policy issue started when banks that sell credit cards aold credit 

card information to telemarketers. And it wu the banking industry that caused the whole GLD. 

Insurance companies are able to sell that information because they don•t have it Also banks 

know wh«e you spend your money and how much. Medical information is valuable to a banker 

if you are applying for a home loan and they catt give that out as well, 

Senator Kreblbaclu I would like to say for the record that financial institutions are precluded 

from releasing ANY personal financial information both und« state regulation and federal 

regulation. 

Rep. Kuper: I want to visit with you about the misrepresentation that you have been hearing 

and I would like to clear it up. I am a licensed insurance and securities broker for about 30 years. 

Opt-out means that notice is sent stating that they have the right to share the customers 

information. In the bottom there is a small print saying that you can opt-out by calling a toll free 

number or flJHng t>ut a Conn and sending it in. If the customer doesn't do that. they have 

consented in the sharing of their information. I am not suggesting that many companies do that. 

National polls and studies show that over 60% of customers who receive those notices don't 

understand what they are and throw them away. Less than 2-3% actually do that and that is under 

current GLB law. 

··•111..t.i . . ,,, 
'""''-- --_,,,. 
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Pa,e3 
Senate Industry, Businea and Labor Committoo 
Bill/Reaolution Number l l 79 
Hearin& Date 03-17-03 

Opt-in is when a ftnancial iutitution talks to the cuatomer in advance and pta pemuuion from 

the customer to share the information. As an insurance broker, wht.n I talk to a client about lifo 

insurance product, I sit down with that customer and pt rate data based on personal information. 

This health information i• basically namo, age, smoker or nonsmoker and current health. That is 

it. When g«ting quotes from different companies, I could get a fonn and u.vo the custom« man 

stating that I can disclose financial information to multiple companice in order to set tho best 

rate. That is opt-in. Written consent in advance. That is what this bill does. 

Seutor E1peprd: If this bill doesn't pass, what happens? 

Rep. Kaper: We are back to an opt-out standard in this industry and that is not what the people 

want. 

Senator E1peprd: Can it bo referred? 

Rep. Kasper: There is no law for that. we need to tteate one. 

Senator Krebtbadu Is this effective to ALL insurance companies, both in state and out of state? 

Rep. Kuper: The bill saysW consumers" so I would assume that ANY company would have to 

get written consent in advance. 

Senator Xrebthlda: Then do we have uniformity with the financial institutions? 

Rep. Kuper: This bill includes ALL insurance companies where ever they are located. Now 

these bills are not exporting law to other states, but if they want ND consumers, they must get an 

advance written consent. 

Senator Kreblbaelu Would you be open to amendments to include all three entities? 

Rep. Kasper: I would certainly be willing to sit down and discuss those possibilities depending 

( ........ , on what they are. 
l i 
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Paaae4 
Senate Industry, Buainen and Labor Co" rtittoo 
Bill/Reeolution Number l l 1/9 
Hearing Date 03-17-03 

Seaator Mutelat With the situation the insurance induaay i1 in now nda the question of bow 

this affects thn roinsura1 

Rep. Kaapert If you read tho fine print currendy in place. you are allowing them to di1eloso that 

int~nnation. Thia is not the big deal that you are beina led to believe it is. ni. bill, just allow 

opt-in. 

Senator Nethln1s Batlier we heard testimony that this would affect the sale of a business. So if 

you want to sell your business how would :you disclose information to the potential bu~ 

Rep. Jwpert I can't unless I get the customer's permission. And I feel that is right What right 

do I have to give information to someone who MIGHT buy my business? These clients don't 

know this person and hav,, no relationship with him. I should have to get their permission to do 

that. That is good publfo policy to have that prohibition. It is a little bigger step, but it is the right 
'cl 

thing to do. 

Senator Match: If I were to buy my competitor out. I wouldn't do it until I got to look at the 

customer list 6nt and the money they owe and what their paying habits are and where they live. 

Rep. Raby spoke in support of the bill. We have heard in the pmious bill that the sky is faUing, 

and r•m sure you will hear it with this bill as well. It's not. If you want to opt-in you have to 

opt-in several times and if you opt-out, you only have to do it once. Otte thing we heard is that 

people want their personal nonpublic information protected. It is just one step of asking for 

permission to disclose that information in advance. I would ask that you would please remember 

that the voters want this. 

Tetdmony In oppo11don 

I 
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Senate lnduatry, Businea and Labor Committee 
Bill/R-.olution Number 1179 
Hearin& Dato 03-17-03 

Pat Ward, ACLI and State Farm Insurance, spoke in opposition, H@ stated that we do &ve 

NAlC model now and it seems to be working. Thero ia no guarantee that eva,one will read the 

bill the way Rep. Kuper does, The fact atilt exists that banks WBRE aellina information. That 

has to do with telephone privacy. We are not sugestina that the sky is falling, People get their 

dander up about this because they are getting phone calls when they are at home eadng dinner 

with their faftlily. 

Senator Neddq: You eluded to a potential problem of how the courts will interpret this. When 

an individual signs a waiver of liability to send his son to camp, the courts are saying that the 

waiver is no good because they didn•t know what to anticipate at camp. People can say they 

didn't understand or know what they were signing. Suggests putting in a clause to say that when 

they do sign it, they understand it. 

Pat: I think that it can be viewed in many different ways. This does not put us on a level playing 

field. 

Roberta Meyer, on behalf of the American Council ofUfe Insurers, rose in opposition. See 

written testimony. 

Senator Kltsbai If this bill is killed, will companies still be allowed to sell information? 

Roberta: Companies are 1.)utrently under strict confine of federal statutes. 

Senator Befflcamp: Was secthn;1 D what Pat Ward made reference to, the section that you guys 

tried to amend? 

Roberta: I don't know that we did. 

John Mieb.aela, Farmers Insuran~, rose to introduce Betsy Nealon on behalf of Farmers 

(' ,"•',_ I Insurance. 
·~ ) 
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Pqe6 
Se11ato Industry, Busineu and Labor Committee 
BilllR.elolution Number 1179 
Hearin& Date 03-17..03 

See mony. Also see proposed amendmeota. 

Seaator Etpeprd: Sounds like one of the main problems ~u have with this bill ii )IOUI' 

o-,anization. la there any chance that ~u can cbanp that? 

BeayzNo. 

Hearing continued on Tape 2, side A. beainning, 

Kent Olloa, ND PIA spoke in opposition to the bill. He said it would affect «op fmunnce, 

Rep. Prank Wald also spoke in opposition. He stated that if this passes a business owner 

wanting to sell would have to contact all of the cHenta and get a waiver signed in advance. In 

some cases this would require 4000 phone calls. 

Encl •eanaa- No ldlon taken at tlm time. 
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMl'ITBE MINUTES 

BILURESOLUTION NO, 1179 

Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee 

[J Conference Committee 

Hearing Datfll 3-25..()3 

T Nwnber Side A SideB 
1 xxxxx 0-780 

Meter# 

Minutes:Chairman Mutch opened the discussion on HB 1179. All Senators were present. 

' HB 1179 relates to disclosing nonpublic personal infonnation. 

Senator Klein presented amenclmen11. 

Senator Klein: The amendments address most of the concerns of the industry. We defined the 

word affiliate. Also subdivision B, so they can work with their company. Once again it makes it 

equal. 

Senator E1peprd moved to adopt the amendments. Senator Krebsbach tffonded. 

Roll Call Vote: 7 ye1i1. 0 no. 0 absent. 

Senator Klein: One of the questions was how we affect the businesses located here in North 

Dakota? My understanding is they fall under the HIP A roles, so it won't change anything for 

them. 
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Paae2 
Senate Industry, R usincss and Labor Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number 1 t 79 
Hearin& Date 03-25-03 

Seaator Kl~la moved .i DO PASS AS AMENDED. Senator Every tee0aded. 

Roll Call Vote: 7 yet. 0 no. 0 absent. 

Carrier: Senator Klein 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1179 

Page 1, llne 8, after •organization• Insert "that fl phyelcally located In the etate• 

Page 1, fine 11, after "aect1on.· 1nsert •As uaed In tbJ• aeqlon, •customer:: meant 
any person that Is a resld1nt of or Is domlcHtd In tbl• state and that bu or 
11 transacting bualneH wtth or has uHd or ta uelng the aervlcet of an 
Insurance company. non11roflt health service corporation, or btaltb 
maintenance organlzalls>n,• 

Page 1, llne 22, after •dtsclosed," Insert •As used In this sectk>n. •affiliate• 
includes those companies that are related to one another through a 
management contract In which one company controls the operations of 
another.• 

Page 1. remove lines 23 through 24 

Page 2, remove llnes 1 through 6 

Renumber accordingly 

} 
' . ' 
1 

' \ 
I 

TM •fo....,_,.fo t ..... 1ft thf• ffl• ,,.. eceMr1t• rtpt:Oduottn of reeordl •ttwrtd to Modern lnfo,..tton lylt ... for •foroffl•ln1 INI J 
WIN_ ftt••fft tht. NeUt•r court• of bulfnHI, Tht ~totl'lflhto proct11 l!Hte 1tMdeNN of tht Mtric1r1 tf1ttonel •tendlrdl lnetttutt , 
(Mtl) for •rehlval Mforoffl1. NOTIClt If the ffllllld fllltt ~ ,. lfft l19lblt thlrl tht• Notfot, ft ft dut to tht qU1tttv of tM · 
docuNnt ti.tn, fflNd. ~~ .le.ft .~34J h 1cl&-l~t? . 
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38121.0201 
Tltle.0300 

.~::_.,. 
; ~ 

Adopted by the Industry, Buslneea and labor {J,@ / 
Committee ~ 

March 25, 2003 ~1' 
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1179 

Page 1, line s, after •organization" Insert •that la QbystcaHy located In the st,t," 
lod Insert II As used In this section, •customer• means any pprson 

Page 
1
•J::1~ ~=~II dRmlollad In 1h11 state and Iha! bn or la 1!1ou9 =tr' 
=~~ ':~:'1cfil.'~rug~1fih~:fh?e~~~ ~?o'g~~~Pt£-®mpany. oooor 

ed nod Insert • As used In this section, "afflllate" Includes Page 1, Une 22. after theth undet rscor, tedpe to one another through a management contf'aot In those companies _a 1re re a __ - --- -- h • 
which one company controls the QJ>8ratioos of anot etr. 

Page 1, remove fines 23 and 24 

Page 2, remove lines 1 through 6 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No, 1 38121.0201 
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Date: °3--.;l.fo--()=, 
Roll Call Vote #: / 

2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL vans 
BILIJRESOLUTION NO. 

Committee 

D Checlc here for Conference Committee 

Legialative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken ~ ~M.:h -Grmi ~. Kl/m 
MotionMadeBy £~ SecondedBy kreksfxi.ch 

S.at.on· Y• No 
r nuith ~ l 
~~ iW\ ~)(.. 

•"· ..... -~,~ X ,. 
:JM .1' 

l ~:. ~ ~~n_ X 
~UOJ\1. ' 'I.... • .... ~ -,..I, --rfl 7'. r-nJ 

• 
I ' 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) __ 1 ________ No D 
0 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendmen~ briefly indicate intent: 

Sea.aton v. No 
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Date: 3,;,G·iY3 
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITrBB MINUTES 

BILJ.JRESOLUTION NO, HB 1179 

House~• Business and Labor Committee 

o/c'onrerence Committee 

Hearing Date April 9, 2003 

T Number Side A SideB 
1 X 

1 X 

Committee Clerk Si 

Meter# 

0,0-1.0 

Minutes: Co.tereace Commllttet Chair Sevenoa called the comnuttee meeting to order. All 

. ,.,..--,) six of the appointed members were present: Seaaton Kl~lnt Etpeprd and Every and 
, 

RepreteDtatlv• Sevenon, Kuper and Ekltrom. 

Senator Kle1a briefed the committee on the Senate amendments with which the House did not 

concur. To create parity, the language,pl,ysically located in the state, which was removed from 

the bank privacy bill, was added to HD 1179. Language regarding customer was also added. One 

of the insurance groups, Fanners Insurance, had concerns about a definition for the word 

t1fflliate, so that they could maintain working relationships with a few affiliates that they do 

business with, The bill passed the Senate mL committee and the floor wuuumously. 

Rep. Kaper disbibuted copies of his amendments that would clarify situations pertaining to 

itinerants and a letter from Scott Miller, Assistant Attorney General. Miller's correspondence 

explained that the Equal Protection clause of the United States Constitution stipulates that we 

.____) cannot just deal with customers who are residents of the state. His amendment protects the fact 
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that we are adcnssina peop\e who do business in this state as well as people who do business 

while they are in the state. This would accomplish the same thing as one of the Senate 

amendments, it just UIOI different language, We're re-amending the House version, 

Jeulfer Clarkt Leplatlve Couadl, took the podiwn to explain the amendments that Rep. 

Kasper had drafted. (.0204) Tho Scmate amendments mimic the language of tbe banking law to 

define customer as a resident or a person domiciled in the state, doing business with an insurance 

entity in the state. This entity can be a person or a business, The third piece that was not included 

was the person who stops over and does business in the state. The words phy1Jcally located are 

keyhere. 

Senator E■pepnl: How would "physicaJly located" bo defined? 

Clarlu You've got three diff'«fflt entities: an individual resident of the state, the business entity 

domiciled here, and an individual doing business. The reason for putting domiciled in is because 

domiciled refers to business en:tities. Resident refers to an individual. 

Rep. Kuper: My amendment refers to that person traveling through the state. But for that, there 

isn't any difference between the Senute and House amendments. 

Senator E1pepnl: I don•t see much difference between these amendments at all, Jennifer. They 

are just more wordy. What is the difference? 

Clark: I think the difference is the language "physically located in the state'\ A person physically 

located in the state may not be a resident. A person is either a resident or domiciled in this state. 

Senator Klem: Why don't we strike the language regarding customer entirely'? What does that 

do? 
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c•uek Joluuoau lnluranco and bankina regulations are diffcrcint. The insurance accepts that 

any transaction that occurs within a state's boundaries is governed by the laws of that state. That 

ts not true in the bankJng industry as they are federally regulated. So it is D•>t nccosMr)', in c,ur 

insurance world, to define a customer as someone who is living here, residing here, has family 

here or is pauing through. Under present law, anyone in our state who transacts business relative 

to insurance, must do so on a form approved by our state, the policy must be approved by our 

state and a licensed agent must have sold it to them. As far as the insurance department is 

concerned, there is nothing to be gained by adding more to the definition of customer. Since you 

are broadening the definition of customer, right now Oramm-Lcach-Bliley and our rules define 

customer as someone who purchases insurance for family, household, or personal use. It does not 

,,--\ extend into the commercial market. By using this definition of customer, you will broaden our 

rules to include all commercial insurance customers and policies. Commercial is vastly different 

than personal insurance. Agents that deal with commercial customers have a need to continually 

shop aro\lt\d for surplus lines. By adopting the opt-out standard for commercial as well as 

individual customers, we will be placing an increased bW'den on commercial agents. Our original 

bill as drafted proposed to retain the customer definition we have now which parallels the 

Oramm-Leach-Bliley one. 

.......... ,. 

Representative Kuper: On page 1, lines 23-24, we address the issue of affiliates. The problem 

is that states can be more. not less protective of confidential information. What we were 

intending to do was to say that companies not under common ownership are really affiliates. I 

consulted Pat Ward about this. I asked him how do they provide notices and how do they work 

now? He said they consider themselves non-affiliates when they send opt out notices. What this 
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amendment will do i, the Nme thina the Senate amendment will do, only in cliffereot lanaua,o. It 

doem't call them _.affiliates'' it describes what they do. 

S..1tor Klea: Why do we need 6 linee when the Senato said it in 3 lines? 

Rep,...tadve Sevenon: When Rep1-,ntativc Keiser looked at this, the issue of the, 

nonaffiliated third party came in, the joint marketing was removed and these amendment, wa 

added. He wanted us to eJiminate the problems between our venions, 

Repretentatlve Kuper: The answer is, by identifying these non-common ownership companioa 

u affiliates, we have a potential of violating the Oramm-Leach-Bliley because we have to 

comply with Oramm-Leach-Bliley law or give them more protection. The word affiliate cau• 

the problem. This language does the same !1-tlng as your amendment, only it requires more wordl 

to say it, 

Seutor E•peprd: If this whole bill wasn't here. we're fine with 0ramm .. Leach-Bliley. What 

we're doing here is putting more controls on businesses than originally intended. When we start 

wontsmithing. that's when we get into disagreements. We tried to make it easy to work with this 

on the Senate sid~. 

Representative Sevenon: I made sure the Insurance Commissioner is aware of what is going on 

with this bi11, since the House didn't concur with the Senate amendmen·ts. I asked him f'Gr 

suggestions and I have amendments from the Insurance Commissioner1's "ffice to review with 

younow. 

Cbutk Joha1on: TLJ Insurance Commissioner would like to have the physically located In the 

state language removed. So the law as written would only apply to domestic companies, subject 

to opt out standards. The reJt of the 2,480 companies that we regulate would be operating on an 
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opt in standard. 1hat sets up a dual set of regulations. It removes our regulation authority over I 

foreign companies, they'd be subject only to Grwnm .. u,aoh-Bliley, we don't have corresponding 

state law to enforce against foreign companies, even though they are collecting personal 

infonnation from residents in our state, for example. Those companies could share infonnation. 

Senator Klein: Since OLB became law, how many complaints has the Insurance Commissioner 
,, 

received about the sharing of infonnation? 
,, 
1 
! 
! 

Johnson: We haven't received complaints about the sharing ofinfonnation, we've rec~ved 'i 

l 
l 

complaints about agents who roll customers over to a nev, companyts policies without infonning l 

the customers prior to taking that action. This opt-in standard might make it more difficult for 

agents to shop ,round for coverage. 

Senator Klein: How many companies have left the state? And won't this bill make North 

Dakota the second most strict state in the country? Won't that discourage new companies from 

coming into the state? 

Johnson: Around twenty. It does set up a higher standard and companies would have t 1 deal 

with North Dakota separately if we have the opt in. Other states have an opt out standard. 

Senator Klein: Wasn•t the purpose ofOLB to standardize insurance procedures? 

Johnson: That was what the NAIC hoped to accomplish when it set up the model rules to 

implement OLB, they wanted all the states to be standard in their procedures. 

Pat Ward: I don't think a company wouldn't come here because of a stricter law. They would 

have to have separate p11perwork. I talked to Fanners Insurance, their legal department has 

looked at GLB's definition of control and they are fine with it. Regardless of whether you go ' i~ ,, 

with Kasper's amendments or the engrossed house bill, if you were to do tha4 you wouldn't 
\ ';· 

,i ... ___ ,/ 1 if, 
·.:) 

' ! 

; ' I 

......... , 

1 

•,' , , ,,\, •• --t• •• .,_.~,~,. --~•-•- .. ;.,_.,,_ ~ .. ,... ...... ~~..._.,,~,u~~ 

Thi ,afcrotr .. tc ,_,.. on tht• fl\lll are ec~u,·at . reprocutfona of records dtlfwred to Modern lnforN1~t: N'l:l::l •::~::•~~:,t~ J· 
WtN fllMCHn tht rt1Ul1r clourH ~f!CbusE tne

1
fHt.l Yfh••,!~tf~!:"~t!:°fst1l••~~r:r:t:i: :~1:h:0:::, 1t le ctu. to the quellty of th• , 

(ANSI) for archival Mlcrof I 111, NO, 1 ,e , - ..... 1.-\U . 

.. """. belna ml!lld. U ~ iclP-lo3_ _ . 
l,l ~ JOP,, Date 

I 

J 



L 

Page6 
House Industry, Business and Labor Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1179 

-~.. Hearing Date April 9, 2003 

0 

need Section D. The indusuy doesn't have any heartburn over this "physically located in the 

state" anymore. I think it is better to omit the definition of 011Stomer, too. 

Senator E1peaard: Will this be in compliance with HIP A? 

Rod St. Aubyn: Once you are compliant with HIP A, you are exempt from OLB, 

s,nator Klein: We've had so many changes here, I think we need to refine these amendments, 

this is not what I want to take back to the floor. We've taken care of the affiliate and the 

customer. I am concerned with the "physically located in the state0
• My amendments would keep 

that in, I need to think this through. I thought we wanted to make this similar to banking 

regulations . 

. Repraentadve Sevenon: We'll have to finalize this later. I'll schedule another meeting for 

tomorrow. The meeting is adjourned. 

--· · l t td to Modtrn 1nforM1tf on l)'ltlMI for •f croft l•tno and 
ht I r•to 1.,.. on th1• f1l111 •r• accur•t• r~tiona of recorde dt "!~ancMrdt of tht merfc11n N1tfonel ltlnCMrdl lneUtutt 
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Committee Clerk Si 

appoin.ted committee members were p1-esent. 

Senator Espeaard stated that he can't discern that there is anything in Oramm-Leach-Bliley 

today that would prohibit an insurance company from doing what you say he is going to do 

anyway. Maybe we need an insuranr.e person to explain this to us. What does issue 1 do? Why 

put something into law that you are allowed to do anyway? Secondly, after the comma, the rules 

must disclose~ etc. I think HIP A talces care of that and overrides GLB. 

Representative Kasper: When an insured applies for life or health insurance, in order for 

underwriting ~o occur, the insured must give signed consent on the application. In fiue print, 

there is a disclosure section. This simply states that is what is needed to do under the law, The 

way I interpret it, that is. This puts us in compliance with GLB, we're not goine further than 

GLB. 
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Senator Etpeaard: Doesn•t OLB take care of everything that is in this bill? Should we consult 

the Insurance Commissioner for clarification? Why do we need thio bill? 

Senator Klein: If this mirrors OLBt why will we become the second strictest state in the 

country? 

Repretentatlve Sevenon: When Commissioner Poolman brought this to us, he said it was 

stronger than GLB. 

Representative Kuper: This is .restricting an insurance comrany from sharing personal and 

confidential infonnation with entities outside that insurance company. For underwriting a 

product, fine, the insurance company has a need for that infonnation. But if they passed that 

infonnation on LO a marketing company that is not a financial institution, then Sectiion C applies, 

then they must disclose to the consumer and get written consent to share that information. That is 

what we intend to do with this bill. 

Sen•tor Espegard: What does OLB say specifically about the sharing of health infonnation and 

conditions with outside marketing groups? 

Representative Kasper: OLB says the opposite of this. When we notify you about how we use 

your provided information, if you don't respond to that notification, the insurance company can 

do what they wish with that confidential infonnation. What this says, if you are going to use my 

information for any purposes other than insurance, you must disclose to me in advance and I 

must sign off in advance or you are prohibited. This is protecting our citizens. 

Senator Espegard: So we are restricting our domestic companies, not the 2300 outside 

companies? 

I 

t ... ,.,,, ...... 
:: "1 

,. ' 

·i: 

J 

I 

J· 

J 



L 

;: 

l ,~ 
I 
1 
' 

Page3 
House Industry, Business and Labor Committee 
BilVRcsolution Number HB l t 79 
Hearing Date April 1 o. 22003 

Repretent.ttve Kaaper: I don't believe so. When the words domiciled In the state of ND were 

omitted, that would have restricted it to North Dakota compani01. The Commissioner wanted that 

omitted so that he could require the rules to apply to domestic and outside companies. 

Pat Ward: There are two issues here, What Representative Kasper is saying is correct. It applies 

to alt customers, whether or not their insurance company is based in our state. The second thing 

is that the difference between this and OLB is that this is more restrictive in the sense that it 

would be opt in. OLB is opt out. Under current rules, we•re opt in for medical infonnation but 

opt out for financial infonnation. This m'.\kes financial opt in as well. 

Senator Espegard: How about car insurance? 

Pat Ward: I don1t think they get much infonnation. 

Representatl\"e Kuper: Credit underwriting provides infonnation for car and homeowners 

insurance. 

Senator Klem: So, under the way this bill is currently written, the Commissioner will allow the 

sharing ofinfonnation only ifit relates to insurance that a customer has inquired about? Ifit 

relates to the company selling my information is when the opt in proposal kicks in? 

Pat Ward: Yes, I think that is correct. Selling personal financial infonnation outside their group 

of companies for some purpose other than insurance, they would need an opt in authorization in 

advance. State Farm is one ofmy clients, as you know. If they have your auto policy and their 

agent wants to talk to you about homeowners, he can do that, But State Farn1 in Bloomington, 

Dlinois couldn,t do is sell your infonnation to a company who wants to sell you material goods, 

something outside o't insurance. That's what makes it restrictive. 

) Senator Klein: So this isn't as onerous as I believed it to be when we left here yesterday. 
,,_1 
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Senator E1peaard: I'm not as concerned about the direct writer as I am about an independent 

agent whose company has left the state. Can he shop for my insurance without me signing off on 

ten diff~lt fonns? Ht, is in possession of financial infonnation about me. 

Pit Ward: He could get a blanket authorization from you.That would expedite the process for 

him to shop around and get a new polioy for you. 

Senator Klein: Doesn't this go back to the little guy/big guy scenario? State Farm doesn't have a 

problem with the bill but an independent agent has more obstacles to get through. They're at a 

disadvantage. 

Repre1entadve Ekstrom: From a practical standpoint, ify"u're using an independent agen4 he 

is by defurltion an independent agent and he is going to go out, initially, not in a cancellation 

situation, you give him the authorization to go find insurance for you. In my experience, rny 

agent went all over to get quotes for me and came back to me. I signed something so he could do 

that for me. 

Senator Klein: Can he do that after this passes? 

Insurance Commls,loner's Rep1·esentative: If a customer contacts an agent and wants him to 

find insurance for him. he's shopping and securing a product for you, then he can go ahead 

without getting the opt in signed. But if, later, your company leaves the state, and your agent has 

to shop you to other companies, ifhe gets your permission, it's OK, but under this law, he would 

~1ave to get an opt in from you, We had problems when companies leave the state, they don't 

contact all their existing customers to see if they can roll them into a new company. Some 

companies roJled their customers over without contactin~ them and then those customers get 
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billings from a new, strange company, That would not be allowed under the opt in law. The aaent 

would have to have a broad authorization, 

Representative Ekltrom: That's my point, that's been my experience. 

Senator ltpeprd: Why do we want to be more strict that 49 other states? Why make it so 

tough on our North Dakota il18Ul'811ce agents? 

Reprnentatlve Kasper: Isn't it the right of the insured that they are infonned of a cancellation 

in advunce of the fact? And isn't it the customer's right to know that their agent is going to shop 

them around? A simple phone call from an agent asHn3 for a signed opt in would accomplish 

this. 

Senato" R1pegard: It's law to be notified by your company, Customers get notification in the 

mail. We change a law that they have to be notified within 45 days. ShouldtJ.'t we expect the 

conswner to be proactive in their own interests? 

Repretentatlve Ekstrom: My situation was not a cancellation. Our policies were rolled over to 

different companies and we weren't notified in advance. Automatic withdrawals were made from 

our bank accounts to pay premiums for companies we didn't know were insuring us. 

Rod St Aubyn: That must have been an acquisition or merger situation. At least a 30 or 60 day 

notice is required by law for that. 

Representative Kasper: There is another situation in that respect, with companies pulling out of 

thc- state or cancelling a policy. An insurer may not want to continue doing business with that 

independent agent. Under Sentator Espegard's scenario, he may want to retain that agent. There 

are instances wht-re a person might want to change agents. The infonnation held by an 

independent agent could be obsolete. To presume that an agent doesn't have to make contact for 
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an update of information is a stretch, I don't see public harm requiring that cancellation for direct 

or indirect writers that they have to be notified and they have to be authorized to go for it, I think 

it is in the best interests for the citizens of our state to have that protection. 

Senator E1peprd: Regarding health infonnation, am I correct in assuming that HIP A overrides 

this? 

Rod St. Aubyn: Section C is appropriate as long as it still allows for the affiliate exception 

provided by the NAIC model, HIP A compliance exempts us from this statute. 

Senator E1pegard: Does the Insurance Commissioner still want this bill? 

Chuck Johnson: It's my understanding the Commissioner is not strongly supporting 

continuation of the bill, He wouldn't be disappointed ifit went away. We do have protection for 

opt in for medical, other infonnation is protected on an opt out basis. So individuals who don't 

want their exisiting agent to shop aroun<1 have the right to opt out. This bill says that every agent 

would have to have written permission. Essentially, you are elevating the level of accountability 

for insurance agents, If this bill passos, every agent must get opt in notices from every customer. 

Under existing laws, only those customers who want to make certain they know what their agents 

ar<J doing will require that their agent get their opt in. 

Senator Espegard: How does this work ifmy agent is in Minnesota? Would that agent have to 

follow this law? 

Chuck Johnson: That agent operates under Minnesota law, you are then subject to Minnesota 

law, They probably won't write auto insurance for you in Minnesota if you have a North Dakota 

license.In other insurance instances, the Minnesota agent won't have to follow this opt in 

procedure. 
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Repe1e11tadve Kuperz I am more concerned that this bill would allow further restriction for 

marketing purroses, not for financial products, which is tho part of the bill I think we should 

keep, I guess wo need to work on the concerns St,118tor Espeprd has, but let's not throw this bill 

out. 

Senator Klein: We have to do further work on this, We're moving in the right direction, though. 

On engrossed HB 1179 .0200: physically located is out, the customer language is out, affiliated 

language is out, we're dealing with the changes to Section C. Am I correct? The lines in St 9 & 

10 relate to C. 

Senator Espeprd moved that the Senate recede from their ameudments printed in the House 

Journal and we now deal with Engrossed HB 1179 and remove 23-24 on Page 1 and lines 1 .. 6 on 

Page 2 and renumber accordingly. 

Representative Ekstrom seconded the motion. 

A voice vo1ei carried the motion wianimously. The motion carried. The committe:i will meet on 

Friday at 9:4S am to review and approve the final amendments. 

Representative Severson adjourned the meeting. 

I 

.J 



l 

1 

r-

2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITI'EE MINUTES 

BILURBSOLUTION NO. HB 1179 

House Industry, Business and Labor Committee 

a Conference Committee 

Hearing Date April 11, 2003 

T Number Side A SideB 
1 X 

Committee Clerk Si 

0.0-5.0 
Meter# 

Minutes: Conference Co Chair Sevenon called the meeting to order. AU appointed 

members of the commit1ee were present. Copies of the amendments decided upon during 

yesterdayts meeting were distributed and further discussion ensued. 

Senator Klein stated that he telephoned his local agent last evening to learn how he shops for 

insurance for his customers. 

Senator Klein moved that amendments .0206 be adopted. 

Senator Every seconded the motion. 

Senator Klein stated that changing must to may in Section C will provide the Insurance 

commissioner with the proper latitude necessary. In two years, this can be looked at to see if 

problems with the privacy side of insurance have been addressed properly. 

Representative Kasper stated that this amendment will allow the exemptions Senator Klein has 

mentioned, to allow acceptable shopping around, etc. 

1 Results of the roll call vote were unanimous: 6-0. 
'--.,,) 
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RepNHntadve Ekltrom moved that the Senate recede from its amendments on HB 1179 1,111d 

that it be further amended and recommend a Do P111. 

Repretentadve Kuper sel.X>nded the motion. 

Retu.111 nf the roll eaJI vote were unanlmou1: 6-0. 

Repreae11tatlve Sevenon adjourned the meeting. 
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38121.030? House Industry, Business 
and Labor Committee 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO, 1179 

That the Senate recede from it's amendments as printed on page 562 of the House Journal and 
page 995 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossc,d House Bill No. 1179 be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line~, remove 4'that ftpbysicaUy l091tcd in the state" 

Page 1, line 11, remove "Ai" 

Page 1, remove lines 12 through 15 

Renumber Accordingly 

I 
I 

l 

l 
I 

I I 



... 

r 

I. 
'i 

i 

....._,.,,,.' 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1179 
WITH SENATE AMENDMENTS 

Page 1, llne 13. after •dornk;Hed• tnaert •or phv,k;alty located" 

Renumber accordtngty 

'1M llf•r•r•ta f ..... ., thtt ftta 1r• MU"•t• ,_,.__ttOM of rNOl"dl •ttYtrtd to Nodfflt rnfo,-tfon l)'lt• fot Mferoff lMff!l n 
..,. ffttilM•M tilt ....,l.,. OOUf"lt of.,,,.... Ttl• phot09raphfc proctH llfftt It ..... of the Mtrtoen N•tfOMl lttndlMII IMtftutt 
(Mitt) fo, •rehiwl Mforoffta. NOflCII If tht ftltild ..... ~ ,. , ... l1tlblt than thil Notte,, ft fl due to th• .-uw of the 
dc-.1.11Mnt btf nt fftMd. ~ . (:)\ \Y'.. 
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38121.0204 
Title. 

Prepared by the Leglalatfve Council staff for 
Representative Kasper 

Aprfl9,2003 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL_ NO. 1179 

That the Senate recede from Its amendments as printed on page 1142 of the House Journal 
anct

1 
page 984 of the Senate Journal and that Engrosaed House BIii No 1179 be amended as 

~bWI: ' 

Page 2, remove Hnes 1 through 6 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 38121.0204 
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38121.0206 
TIUe. 

Prepared by the Leglalatlve Council staff for 
Senator Kleln 

Aprll 1 0, 2003 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1179 

That the Senate recede from Its amendments a.\8 printed on page 11.42 of the House JoumaJ 
and page 984 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House BIii No, 1179 be amended as 
follows: 

Page 1, line 19, replaoe "JD.Ull11 with•~" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 38121.0206 
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38121,0207 
Titte.0500 

Adopted by the Conferenoe Committee 
April 11 2003 

Con,.,._ CommlttN Amendmenta to lngroued HB 1110 "04/11/2003 

That the Senate recede from Ns amendments •• printed on page 1142 of the Houae Journal 
and page 984 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House am No. 1179 be amended 11 
followl: 

Page 1, tine 19, reptace •J!Wlt" With ••• 

Page 1, remove tines 23 and 24 

Conference COmmlttee Amlndmenta to Engroeltd HB 1171 • 04/11/2003 

Page 2, remove fines 1 through 8 

Renun,ber accordingly 

1 of 1 38121.0207 
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RIPORT 01' CONPIRINCI COMMlffl! (420) Module No: 8R-ee,.7110 
AprH 11, 2003 3:09 p.m. 

lneert LC: 38121.0207 

REPORT 01' CON~il!RINCI COMMl'n!I 
HI 1171, • ~: Your conference committee (sen,. Klein, Eai>eaard, Every and 

Reps. severeon, Kasper, Ekstrom) recommends that the &!NATI. AICl!DI from the 
Senate amendments on HJ page 1142, adopt amendments a• f"Howa, and place 
HB 1179 on the Seventh order: 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on page 1142 of the House Journal 
and page 984 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed Houae BIii No. 1179 be amended as 
follows: 

Page 1, Hne 19, replace •Jlll.llf' with •~• 

Page 1, remove Hnes 23 and 24 

Page 2, remove lines 1 through 6 

Renumber accordingly 

Engrossed HB 1179 was ~aced on the seventh order of business on the calendar. 

Page No. 1 SR-e&-7680 
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Presented by: 

Before: 

Date: 

HOUSE BILL NO. 1179 

Charle, E. Johnson 
General Counsel 
North Dakota Insurance Department 

lnduatry, Bualn~•• and Labor Committee 
Repre11ntatlve George Keiser, Chairman 

January 20, 2003 

TESTIMONY 

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee: 

Good afternoon, my name i~, Charles Johnson, General Counsel with the North Dakota 

Insurance Department. I stand before you today to Introduce House BIii No. 1179. 

If yc,u recall, last session you passed Senate BIii No. 2127, a blll to enact the privacy 

protections of the federal Gramm-Leach-BIiiey Act in North Dakota as they apply to 

Insurance companies. That law allowed the 11,surance Department to adopt nJ -'S to 

Implement the law provided the rules were no more restrictive than the NAIC model rules. 

The NAIC model rules provided for .. opt f n" protection for personal med I cal Information and 

.. opt out" protection for aU flnanclal Information. Our rules now µrovlde those protections 

for North Dakota policyholders. 

This bill modifies the present privacy Jaw to allow the Insurance Commissioner to adopt 

rules that are more restrictive than the NAIC model rules to provide "opt In" protection for 

all nonpublic personal financial and me;dlcal Information collected by Insurance companies 

and other slmUar organizations. It should be noted that the protection Is subject to the 

certain exceptions, Including those that allow companies to share Information with affiliates. 

This blll fs fn response to the results of last summer's referral vote on the banking privacy 

laws wherein the public voted overwhelmingly for ... opt In" protection for flnanclal 

1 

I 

.J 



a. 
I,; 

Information, The Commissioner Intends to notice and adopt privacy rules that wHl provide 

.,opt in• prot1.act1on for personal financial Information If this blll passes. 

The wording In this blll wlll preclude the Commissioner from adopting rules less restrictive 

than those requiring •opt in• protections for a consumers personal financial and medical 

Information. 

The Department asks for a •do pass• recommendation. 

Thank you. If there are any questions. I would be happy to answer them. 
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My name ts Roberta Meyer. I represent the American Council of Life Insurers 

(ACLI). Tho ACLJ is a national trade association representing over 400 member lif" 

insurers which IC(;Ount for approximately 80 percent of the assets of United States life 

companies and 83 percent of the assets of the insured pen.don business. We very 

much appreciate the oppc>rtunity to present our views in relation to HD 1179 to this 

Committee. We believe that HB 1179 is an extremely important piece of legislation. 

ACLI member companies are gravely concerned by HB 1179 . The ACU 1ttongly 

supports the privacy provisions set forth in Title V of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley 

Financial Services Modemimtion Act of l 999 (GLBA) and the National Association 

of Insurance Commissioners Model Privacy of Consumer Fi,tan~ial and Health 

Information Regulation (NAIC Model Regulation), de:rJigued. to 1tive insurers 

guidance in implementing their obligations under Titl<:: V .pf the GLBA. The GLBA 

and the NAIC Model Regulation (with respect to insurers) represent a delicate 

bllancing of consumers• privacy concerns and financial institutions• need to 9btain 

and use consumer information to serve their existing al\d prospective customers. The 

OLBA and the NAIC Model Regulation establish a comprehensive, uniform approach 

to privacy protection. They protect the privacy of consumers while preserving the 

ability of our nation's financial institutions to conduct their business and to continue 

to develop new products and services of benefit to consumers. 

The ACLI must respectfully strongly oppose HB 11 '19 because it would require the 

North Dakota Insurance Commissioner to adopt privacy rules that significantly 

fM t1tor0f1"1p1fc ,...., on thf• f H• are ICCUf'1t• r...-,actfone of recONM dtUwred to Modern lnfo,..tlon lylt .. for ■lcrofH•fn, MIi 
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(All11) for archival MfcrofflM, NO'l'ICE1 If the ffllllld flllft ~ ft Ifft l~lblt thin thlt Nottce, ft ft dut to the qualftv of tht 
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deviate from both the OLBA and the NAIC Model Replation, Al passed by tho 

North Dakota House of Representatives, the bill would require adoption ofrule, 

which: 

(l) prohibit disclosure of nonpublic personal health and tlnancial infonnation by 

an insurer to a nonaftlllated third party unless: (a) the disclosure fits within 

one of the exceptions in the NAIC Model Regulation; or (b) an authoriation 

(or opt-in) is obtained from the individual who is the subject of the 

information ~ and 

(2) notwithstanding the exceptions of the NAIC Model Regulation, require an 

insurance company to obtain an individual's consent (or opt-in) before 

disclosing the individual's information to a nonaffiliated third party under a 

joint marketing agreement, 

The ACLI respectfully submits that contrary to its apparent intent, if enacted, 

HB 1179 would have the unintended consequence of requiring adoption of rules 

which will operate contrary to the best interests of North Dakota consumers. The 

imposition ofan opt .. in requirement before an individuars information may be 

disclosed by an insurer to a nonaffiliated third party under a joint marketing 

agreement is particularly objectionable. Such a requirement is likely to significantly 

jeopardize the many benefits that North Dakota consumers now derive from joint 

mark~ting agreements between financial institutions. These agreements make it 

possible tbr insurers to offer their customers an array of innovative products which 
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are tailored to their particular needs and interests and provided in a cost etrectivo, 

efficient manner that would not otl1erwise be possible. 

More specifically, consumer benefits from the joint agreements between financial 

institutions include the following: 

( I ) They enable financial institutions, particularly smaller financial institutions, to 

bundle together financial products and sen,ices (including insurance, banking, 

and securities products), This increases for consumers the array of financial 

products available to them and the number of financial institutions offering 

such combinations of financial products and services. 

(2) They make it possible for financial institutions to send infonnation about new 

products and services that are tailored to the interests and needs of particular 

consumers. 

(3) They make possible 24-7 communication of information about innovitive new 

products and services in a more cost effective and efficient manner than 

otherwise would be possible, the benefits of which evolve to consumers. 

A North Dakota requirement of an opt-in prior to ~ tie sharing of nonpublic personal 

financial information by insurers with non .. affiliates in connertion with joint 

agreements would be the only such requirement in the country. The imposition of 

such a requirement in North Dakota will interfere with the sm0«:>th and efficient flow 

of infonnation about products and services to North Dakota consumers. Unless they 

·,) opt-in. North Dakota consumers will have a difficult time learning about new 

., ' , .. ,,, . 
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products and services available from insurance companies and other financial services 

companies. (Both New Mexico and Vermont have OLBA have privacy regulations 

which generally track the NAIC Model Regulation but which impose general opt-in 

requirements. However, both of these regulations provide exceptions for disclosures 

pursuant to joint agreements between financial institutions. The Vermont regulation 

imposes some limitations on the information that may be shared under these 

circumstauces. However, it still permits the sharing of the consumer•s name, contact 

infonnation and the insurer;s experience and transaction information in relation to 

that individual without an opt .. in .. ) 

One of the major objectives of Congress in enacting the GLBA which is applicable to 

~ all financial institutions (and of the NAIC in developing the Model Regulation with 
,J 

......... , 

respect to insurers) was to provide consumers with the opportunity to understand what 

policies financial institutions (or insurers) follow regarding the sharing of their 

personal information. At the same time, Congress and the NAIC recogniz.ed the 

importance infonnation flows play in our economy. Congress and the NAIC did not 

want to interfere with the custonuuy operational needs of financial institutions ( or 

insurers). As a result, they struck a delicate balance. 

They chose to preserve the ability of institutions to compete on a level playing field in 

the financial services arena. They also empowered consumers to take control by 

requiring financial institutions ( or insurers) to provide customers with infonnation 

. ._J regarding their privacy policies and leaving it to consumerst under appropriate 
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circumstances, to choose whether or not to pennit financial institutions (or insurers) 

with which they do business to share their personal infonnation. 

U.S. financial institutions, including the nation,s insurers, rely on information flows 

to develop and deliver products and services to consumers. The world looks to U.S. 

fmancial markets and financial institutions as a wellspring for new products and 

services. Our financial institutions are constantly inventing new products and 

services, and improving the existing ones. The creative genius of our financial 

industry is based upon the continued ability to obtain and use infonnation. 

The GLBA and the NAIC Model Regulation recognit.e that information is the 

lifeblood of all tinancial institutions. Insurance companies, banks and securities firms 

cannot develop and offer products and services unless they can collect and use 

information fi'om customers to determine their needs. 

The OLBA and the NAIC Model Regulation preserve the ability of financial 

institutions ( or insurers) to collect and use information so that they can continue to 

serve their customers' needs. At the same time, they require financial institutions (or 

insurers) to provide important information to consumers about what types of personal 

information are collected and how the information is used., as welt as to provide 

consumers with an opportunity to opt-out from information sharing with unaffiliated 

third parties. 
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How do the OLBA and tho NAIC Modol Regulation go about achieving this goal? 

They require every flnanolal institution (or insurer) to provide customers with a copy 

of its privacy policy and practices at the time a product or service is provided, and 

each year thereafter. The financial institudon;s (or insurer•s) privacy policy is 

required to contain information regarding the institution's information collection and 

disclosure practices. A financial institution ( or insurer) that intends to share a 

consumer's nonpublic personal infonnation with an unaffiliated third party is required 

to provide notice to the consumer of the intended disclosure and provide the 

consumer with an opportunity to instruct the institution not to make such disclosure, 

'·•·, the customer may opt-out from the disclosure of nonpublic personal information 

to unaffiliated third parties. The NAIC Model Regulation also requires an insurer to 

· ·1 obtain the customer's authorization prior to disclosure of nonpublic personal health 
~../ 

information unless the disclosure is for the perfonnance of specified insurance 

functions by or behalf of the insurer. 

Under both the OLBA and the NAIC Model Regulation, financial institutions ( or 

insuretg) that offer tinaneial products and services pursuant to joint agreements may 

share nonpublic personal financial information about consumers (i.e. an insurer may· 

share nonpublic personal financial information with another financial institution with 

which it has a joint marketing agreement) provided: 

( l) the consumer is informed (by ngtice provided by the disclosing insurer ) that 

his or her information will be shared~ and 
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(2) the f1nancjal jnstjgltion to whom the infonnation is provided aarees by 

contract to majgtain the QODfldeotjality of the information. 

This is a narrowly constructed provision under both the OLBA and the NAIC Model 

Regulation. Consumers are protected when disclosures are made in connection with 

these agreements. 

First, OLBA Section S02(b)(2) requires a financial institution to" ... fully dlsclose the 

providing of such information ... " Sections s. 7, and 14 of the NAIC Model 

Regulation require that if an insurer discloses nonpublic personal financial 

information to a nonafflUated third party financial institution pursuant to a joint 

agreement, the initial, annual, and revised notices (the insurer is required to provide 

consumers and customers) must include" ... a separate description of the categories of 

information the licensee (the insurer) discloses and the categories of third parties with 

whom the licensee has contracted." 

Second, GLBA Section S02(b)(2) requires the disclosing financial institution to enter 

" ... into a contractual agreement with the third party that requires the third party to 

maintain the confidentiality of such infonnation." Similarly, Section 14 of the NAJC 

Model Regulation requires a licensee to enter " . . . into a contractual agreement with 

the third party that prohibits the third party from disclosing or using the information 

other than to carry out the purpose for which the licensee disclosed the 

infonnation ... " 
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Third, only financial institutions qualify under the Joint qreements provision. Un<'"I' 

both GLBA and the NAIC Model Regulation. au insurer may not use the provision to 

share biformation with an entity that is not a financial institution. All financial 

institutions, of course, are subject to the provisions of the OLBA, including tho 

requirement to safeguard the security as well as the confidentiality of consumer 

information. As a result, consumer information should be protel.1ed from possible 

abuse. Also, coruiumers reasonably anticipate sharing of their personal infonnation 

with other financial institutions. 

The joint agreements exception was enacted by Congress to enable smaller financial 

institutions to compete on a level playing field with larger financial institutions (that 

,,.) could offer a complete array of financial products thorough affiliates). Because 

smaller institutions do not typically have affiliates offering other types of financial 

products, Congress was concerned that they would be at a competitive disadvantage 

in their ability to market to prospective c · tomers. The joint agreement provision 

preserves competitive balance by enabling these financial institutions to compete 

through arrangements with nonaffiliated financial institutions. 

As noted previously, these agreements work to consumers' advantage for a variety of 

reasons: 

(l) The bundling of financial products and services (including insurance. 

banking, and securities products) made possible by these agreements increases 

the array of financial products available to consumers and the number of 

0p1rator•• Signature · 

I 

.J 



... 

L 

financial institutions otTering such combinations of tlnanctal products. (Joint 

qroements make it possible for insurers to share information with banb and 

securities firms and for banb and securities finns to share information with 

insurers so that consumers may be offered various packages of financial 

products and services that meet their needs.) 

(2) The sharing of nonpublic personal information between financial institutions 

which are parties to a joint agreement make it possible for them to better tailor 

the products they offer to the particular interests and needs of individual 

consumers. 

(3) Soint agreements also make possible 24-7 communication of information 

about iMovative new products and services in a more cost effective and 

efficient manner than otherwise would be possible. 

In sum, any legislation that limits the joint agreement provision runs the risk of 

jeopardizing the array and the ease and efficiency with which financi~ products and 

services are currently made available to consumers. Accordingly, the imposition of a 

North Dakota opt-in requirement before information can be shared by insurers 

pursuant to joint agreements is likely to interfere with the smooth and efficient flow 

of information about financial products and services to North Dakota consumers. 

The burden of requiring consumers to opt-in in order to share information is 

significant. Unless they take the affirmative, steps to opt-in, North Dakota consumers 

~~,~~•,to , .... on thf• flt•,,.. tCCUratt raprocMOtfona of reeorde •uwrtd to Nodtrn Jnfo,wtfon l)llt ... for ■foroUlllfl'II w 
.... ft the ,..,1.,. eotn'lt Of IIUlfntH. Tht Ffloto0r .. f c proct11 MMt• 1tencMrdl of th• Alltrfcan Matfonal lttndlrdl lnatftutt 
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will have a difficult time teaming about new products and senices availahlo from 

insurance companies and other financial services companies. 

To ensure tnat consumers have been given sufficient opportunity to make their 

choices known, insurers will have to send repeated communications to customers who 

have failed to opt-in. Opt-in, therefore, has the unintended consequence of increasing 

the number of times a consumer is contacted to detennine whether the consun1er 

simply failed to remember to opt-in or whether the consumer truly does not desire to 

have his or her nonpublic personal information shared with others. Not only is this 

likely to be annoying to consumers, it is also likely to increase the costs to insurers 

which will have to develop new mechanisms to contact consumers and to maintain 

n records of customers who have and have not "opted in.,, Unfortunately. insurers' 
I . ,,,, 

increased costs in connection with these efforts may lead to increased costs for North 

Dakota consumers. 

Moreover, it is often unclear why consumers choose not to opt-in. Do consumers fail 

to opt-in because of concerns about privacy. or merely because they overlooked the 

response card? In this instance, commerce must be halted until the consumer's 

preference is determined. 

In conclusion~ the ACLI respectfully reiterates its grave concerns with ar,-i strong 

opposition to H.B. 1179. The ACL believes that the n1tes required to be adopted by 

this bill are likely to have significant unintended adverse consequences contrary to the 
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best interest& of North Dakota consumers and financial institution insurers doing 

buainess in your state. The ACLI respocttully urges that H.B. 1179 not be reported 

out of the Senate Industry, Business, and Labor Committee. Again, we IPf'(eCiate 

being given the opportunity to present our views to this Committee and would be glad 
• I I 4 l< • 

to respond to any questions. Thank you. 

" 

11 

·flit tdert1r-,.to f.,.. ~ thf• f tl• 1N accu,ate ,..._.tfn of record& •uv.red to ~..-n lnfoNltlon tvtt• for ltferofUMftll lflll1 J· · 
...... fHtif .. Jtt .. ....,..,. OOUl'lt Of bulfnetl, fht phot09r .. fc P,-OOffl IIHtl at.W.f'dl of tht AMrfctn N1tfwt ltandltdl ln&tftutt 
(Ahl) fo.- irttlfval 11fcrofft•• NOTICE• If th• fflMed 1-.. ~ ta lH1 lttfblt thin thf1 tcotf c,, ft f I dut to th• qu1lf tv of the 

1 

,docuwtt befnt fflMld. ~ (°J\ \Y""-,. · 1· 

T'ha ~\i~ l<iR:lo3 
Cptr1tor'• •~ ~ 61tt 

: .J 

I 



r 

l 
t 
~ 
I 

i 
I 

n 

L 

In the course of our buslness reJatlonshlp 
wtlh you, we collect Jnformatlon about you 

that is necessary to provide you with our 
products and servlces. 1# treat thls 
JnlormatJon as confldentJal and recognJze 

the importance of protecting Jt. ~ value 
your conflde11ce Jn us. 

~ FARMERS' ~ 75 VEAltS SUVINO AMERICA 

Gets you back where you belong: 
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This notice from the member companies of the Farmers 
ln.,urance Group or Companies' listed on the back of this 
nottce• describes our privacy practices regarding 
Information about our customers and fonner customers 
that obtain ftnanclal products or services from us for 
personal, family or household purposes. 

llftrmnti• • 11l1ct 
We collect and maintain tnfonnatton about you to provide 
you with the coverage, product or service you request and 

to service your account, 

We collect certain lnfonnatJon ("nonpublic personal 
Information") about you and the memben of your 
household (•you") from the following sources: 

• Information we receive from you on applications or 
other forms, such as your socta1 security number, assets,. 
Income and property lnformatton; 

• Information about your transacdon., with us, our 
aftlltat.es or others, such as your policy coverage, 
premiums and payment history: 

• Information we recetw from a consumer reporting 
agency or Insurance support organJzation, such as 
motor vehicle records, credit report Information and 
claims history; and 

• If you obtain a life, long-tenn care or disability 
product, tnfonnation we receive from you, medical 
profeulonals who have provided care to you and 
Insurance support orpnlzatlons regarding your health, 

How we pnl8Ct .,_ wornlli• 
At Farmers, our customers are our most valued as.,ets. 
Protecting your privacy Is important to us. We rest.rt.ct 
access to personal information about you to those 
tndtvtduals, such as our employees and agents, who provide 

.,___ · ordl •u td to Modern 1nforwtton tytt- for atcroflltltnt .,.. 
Tht llfo ,_..to , ..... on thf • flt• ire tceur1t1 ~tin of ree ":~.,,. ... of th• AMlrf cM'I N1ttonel lt1ftd1rdl uwtttutt 
111H ft~-ln the ,_,lit courtt of bUltnttt, Tht ~t,oor•t:o:=:-r:::.1blt than thf1 Mottet, It h due to tht qualtt~ of tht 
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you wtth our products and services. We require tho.te 
tndlvtduab to whom ws penntt access to your custon1er I 

1 ,,.,~, 
information to protect It and keep It confldentlal. We 

j 

' 
I ,, t 

maintain physical, electronic, and procedural safeguards I 
I 

ui.t comply with applicable regulatory standards to guan.1 I 

your nonpublic personal Information. 

We do not disclose any nonpublic personal lnfonnatlon 
about you, as our customer or former customer, except as 
described In this notice • 

.., ............ 
We may disclose the nonpublic personal Information we l 
collect about you, as described above, to companies that ;I 

perform marketing services on our behalf or to other 
ftnanclaJ lnstttuttons with which we have Joint marketing 
agreements and to other third parties, all as pennttted by 

law. 

Many employers, beneftt plans or plan sponsors restrict the 
,,····,, Information that can be shared about their employees or 

members by companies that provide th~m wtth products or 
services, If you have a relattonshtp with Fanners or one of 
lta aftlltates as a result of products or ..-vices provtded 
through an employer, benefit plan or plan sponsor, V."t wtll 
ablde by the privacy restrictions Imposed by that 
orpntzatton. 

We are pennttted to disclose personal health tnfonnatlon 
(1) to process your transactton wtth us, for instance, to 
determine eUgibUlty for coverage, to process claims or to 
prevent fraud: (2) with your written authorization, and (3) 
otherwise as permttted by law • 

............... willllffllllt I 
The Farmers family encompasses various atnl.tates that offer l 
a variety of flnanclal products and services In addition to I 

) 

lmurance. Sharing information enables our affiliates to \ 
t 
'\ 

\ offer you a more complete range of products and services. 
,, 
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We may disclose nonpublic personal information, as 
described under lnfonnatlon we collect, to our affiliates, 
which Include: 

• Financial service providers such as insurance companies 
and reciprocals, investment companies, underwriters 
and brokers/dealers; and 

• Non-financial service providers, such as management 
companies, attorneys-in-fact and billing companies, 

We are permitted by Jaw to share with our afllltates our 
transaction and experience information with you. 

In addition, we may share with our affiliates consumer 
report inf ormatlon, such u information from credit reports 
and certain appHcatton information, that we have received 
from you and from third parties, such as consumer 
reporting agencies and insurance support organizations. 

, ..... 
If it is your decision not to opt-out and to allow sharing of 
your information with our affiliates, you do not need to 
request an Opt-Out Form or respond to us in any way. 

Uyr,u have pmYloudy submltted a lfJ(JUest to opt-out on each 
of your pollcles, no further action ls requltr!d. · 

If you prefer that we not share consumer report 
information with our affiliates, except as otherwise 
pemlitted by law, you may request an Opt-Out Form by 

calling tollfree, 1-866-813-7551. A forn, will be mailed to 
your attention, Please verify that all of your Farmers 
poUcy numbers are listed. If not, please add the poJJcy 
numbers on the form and mail to the return address 
printed on the form. We will implement your request 
within a reasonable thne after we receive the form. 

---- · di dtlt td t Modern rnfoNNtfon syat-5 for •forofll•tno lnll 
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"8dificltlons to OIi' privacy policy 
We reserve the right to change our privacy practices in 
the future, which may include sharing nonpublic 
personal Information about you with nonafflltated third 
parties, Before we do that, we will provide you with a 
revised privacy notlce and give you the opportunity to 
opt out of that type of Information sharing. ,.... 
Our website privacy notices, such as the one located at 
farmers.com, contain additional information particular 
to website use. Please pay careful attention to those 
notices if you trarismit personal Information to Farmers 
over the Intemet. 

Recia,l1nts of tlis notice 
We are providing this notice to the named policyholder 
residing at the malling ad.dress to which we send your 
policy information. If there is more than one policy­
holder on a policy, only the named policyholder on that 
policy will receive this notice, though any policyholder 
may request a copy of this notice, You may receive 
more than one copy of this notice if you have more 
than one policy with Farmers. You also may receive 
notices from affiliates, othe1· than those listed below. 
Please read those notices carefully to detenn'fne your 
rights with respect to those affiliates' privacy practices. 

More ilfonution about the federal laws 
This notice ls required by federal law. If you would like 
additional information ctbout these federal laws. please 
visit our website at farmers.com. 
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SlpNI: 
Farmers Insurance Exchange, Fire Insurance Exchange, 
Truck Insurance Exchange, Mtd .. Century Insurance 
Company, Farmers Insurance Company. Inc. (A Kansas 
Corp,). Farmers Insurance Company of Arizona, 
Farmers Insurance Company of Idaho, Farmers 
Insurance Company of Oregon, Farmers Insurance 
Company of Washington, Farmers Insurance of 
Columbus, Inc., Farmers New Century Insurance 
Company, Farmers Group, Inc., Farmers Reinsurance 
Company, Farmers Services Insurance Agency, Fanners 
Services Corporatlon, Farmers Texas County Mutual 
Insurance Company, Farmers Underwriters As.,oclatton, 
Farmers Value Added, Inc., Farmers Financial Solutions, 
LLC, FFS Holding, LLC, RI.G. Holding Company, 
FIG Leasing Co., Inc., FIG Travel, Inc., Fire 
Underwriters Assodatlon, Illinois Farmers Insurance 
Company. Mid-Century Insurance Company of Texas, 
Prematlc Service Corporation (California), Prematlc 
Service Corporation (Nevada). Texas Farmers Insurance 
Company, Farmers New World Life Insurance 
Company, Farmers Annuity Separate Account A, 
Farmers Variable Life Separate Account A, Truck 
Underwriters Association, Civic Property and Casualty 
Company, Exact Property and Casualty Company and 
Neighborhood Spirit Property and Casualty Company. 

-TIie above ls a lbt of the aftlUates on whoso behalf thfs privacy notice 
fs being provided. It ls not a comprehensive llst of all affiliates of the 
Farmers Insurance Group of Companies . 

• FARMERS 
75 VEAR$ SEAVfNO AM~RICA 

Gets you back where you belong: 

25-7660 l-02 F.-metS Gtoup, Inc, 

to. Angel~, CA 90051-2478 

famurs.com 
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March 14, 2003 

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, thank you for allowing me the time to voice my 
opposition to House BiU 1179. My name is Betsy Nealon and I am the Executive Director of 
North Dakota for Farmers Insurance Group. I have traveled to Bismarck today to explain the 
reasons for our opposition to this bill. 

A. the fifth largest auto insurer and sixth largest home insurer in North Dakota servicing almost 
32,000 policies. Farmers Insurance Group ls concerned about House Bill 1179 and we foresee 
that this bili if enaoted, will be a disservice to North Dakota's oitlz.ens and 'the state;, regulated 
insurance companies committed to meeting the needs of your constituents. While we recognize 
prlwey is a vital conc«n for North Dakota citiiens, House Bill 1179 will unfortunately cause 
contbaion among collSUmers, generate more contact &om those already chosen by consumers to 
be their trusted advisors, hamper economic development in the state, and deprive customers of 
diacounts. While Farmers generally supports the privacy of consumer financial and health 
informatiort, we oppose "opt-in" legislation. 

There are 7 primary reasons for our opposition: 

1. The NAIC Model the bill is based on expands the definition of customers to include all 
claimants and betteficilries. If claimants and beneficiaries are included in the privacy 
regulation,. it will be difficult for insurers to provide the required privacy notices and opt-in 
forms to these individuals. Such a requirement is an unduly burdensome extension of the 
privacy protections beyond Oramm-Leach-Bliley' s intent. 

z.. The model that this bUI is based on centers on the definition of"aftiliate"1 and that term 
precludes various entities at Farmers from sharing information. At Farmers, the insuring 
entities are known as exchanges, in essence owntd by their policyholders, Instead of 
performing their own administrative fbnctionS; the exchanges contract with an entity know 
as an attorney-in-fact to perform these functions. The attorney-in-fact, or the management 
company, bas no ownership control or even a seat on the boards of governors of the 
exchanges. The management company only manages certain aspects of the exchanges by the 
virtue of their contractual obligation. This bill does not rely on a sufficiently broad definition 
of the tenn "affiliate" that would include the relationship Farmers• attorney-in-fact has with 
its exchanges. Without a broader definition of the tenn, it is questionable whether the 
exchanges can share information about insureds with the management company. An 
exchange' s claims departmont would not be permitted to freely share information with the 
managemertt company's underwriting department. Additionally, Fannerf exchanges would 
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not be allowed to share information with one another. One Farmers exohanse insuring a 
consumer's auto could not freely communicate and offer discount, with another Farmers 
exchange insuring the same consumer' 1 home. We concur with the proposed lansuase 
offered by our competitor, State Parm, which adda on pap 2, line 6 "except where the non­
affiliated third party enters into a contractual asreement with the iJllurance company, non­
profit health service corporation., or health maintenance orpnization to maintain the 
confidentiality of the individual' 1 information." 

J.,. Opt-in requirements will increase the number of times insurance agents will contact the 
consumer. On each occasion an insurance agent wants to ofter a consumer a new product or 
aervice, the provider will need the consumer's lk'l'IDission. Irottically, opt-in privacy 
requirements will increase the number of times that a ~ineu will intrude into a consumer's 
privacy. Consumers will be inundated with requests to talk about new products and will 
then be oonfb~".Cl wondering why their prior written consent to discuss a new product does 
not apply to subsequently released products and services. OUr Farmers agents :will be 
burdened with explaining permission slips. Most importantly, insurance within one of our 
exchanges often make, the customer eligible for a discount within another exchanse, for 
instance an auto discount if a life policy is purchased. Opt-in legislation may prevent this 
sharlns of information and deprive the consumer of savings on specific, mandated insurance. 

4, 0pt .. fn requirements will be expensive to implement, leading to higher insurance rates. 
Information sharins reduces nwteting expenses by reducing the coat of soliciting our own 
customers and improving the chances that the customer contacted will be interested in the 
product or service offered. More efficient marketing practices translate into more 
competitive markets and lower prices for the consumer. Thus, House Bill 1179 cannot be 
taken u an indicator fiielklly to the economic development in the state. We, the insurance 
industry and Farmers Insurance Group in particular. just lib you, are trying to manage our 
expenaes, but not to the detriment of our cuatomers just u you are not to the detriment of 
your citizens. This legislation needlessly increases costs without any resultant bedefit. 

S. Insurance companies tightly protect the personal information of our customers. If there 
exista a problem of selling and buying personal infonnation, it does not stem from the 
actiou or competing insurance companies, especially Farmers Insurance. Bills meant to 
reach beyond \ 1hat suMces within the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act should target those 
industries in gross neglect of the trust their customers have placed in them. 

6. Opt-in requirements will increase barriers for new entrants in the insurance industry who 
often must rely on consumer information ti-om their affiliates. Without this information, new 
entrants will tace difficulty being competitive. 

7. Opt-in legislation would devastate joint marketing ventures between different institutions 
who offer products and services to the others' customers because one company may not offer 
a product offered by the other. With opt-in legislatio11t the exchange of informatkm between 
partners in the joint venture would be virtually impossible, Cross marketing could occur if 
the two companies have the same owner, Smaller companies wishing to form johrt ventures 
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with other smaller companies would be dilldvantaged compared to large r.ompanies capable 
of marketing numerous products by themselves. 

In Summary, we propose one of three ways to amend this bill 10 we can support it: 

1, ,..,,, f.,,.,,,, e(,,,,,,,, fH( ,w,,,#wW, ,_, AIIPC•fe I« flf,,,., te 911 
,,,,,,,,,. drmlc6 I IPM ..... COld(fct rin elf BftMY ... fM,,,,.,,,,, of .... 

+ Or, lfO,, HR, "°""Pfm1trt« 1k M4 "d" [or ti« wot ,,..,,,,,,, tk IP#dl of4« 
Hit IA' ■lf•t,fM(fltl,,,,,_,AIIPf#ifl flCI M 9fUI fll ,Rg,wto cel#M te H 
trdem mndrtrtw/4.,, ,,.,.....,,., l'Nl(eCM . 

Before I amwer any questions you may have, please let me stress that we ate also concerned 
about privacy and 'ft believe we and you can achieve our .,als and still protect the privacy of 
the citbens while still leMJl8 our customers and proteeting them. 

Thank you again for thia opportunity to addreu you, and I would be happy to answer any 
questions. 
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Preaented by: 

Before: 

Date: 

ENGROSSED HOUSE ~llLL NO.117I 

Charle, E. Johnaon 
General CounIel 
North Dakota Insurance Department 

Senate lndu1try, Bualne1I ind Labor Committee 
Senator Duane Mutch, Chairman 

March 17, 2003 

TESTIMONY 

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee: 

Good momlng. my name Is Charles Johnson, General Counsel with the North Dakota 

Insurance Department. I stand before you today to Introduce Engrossed House BIii No. 

1179. The Insurance Department sponsored this blll. It was amended In the House. 

If you recall, last session the legislature passed Senate BIii No. 2127, a bill to enact the 

privacy protections of the federal Gramm-Leach-BIiiey Act In North Dakota as they apply 

to Insurance companies. That law allowed the Insurance Department to adopt rules to 

Implement the law provided the rules were no more restrictive than the NAIC model rules. 

The NAIC model rules provided for --opt In" protection for personal medical Information and 

•opt out• protection for all flnancfal Jnfonnatlon. Our rules now provide those protections 

for North Dakota policyholders. 

This bill modifies the present privacy law to allow the Insurance Commissioner to adopt 

rules that are more restrictive ti 1an the NAIC model rules to provide "opt In" protection for 

all nonpubtlc personal financial and medlcal Information collected by Insurance companies 

and other sfmllar organizations. It should be noted that the protection Is subject to the 

certain exceptions. including those that allow companies to share Information with affiliates. 

( · . ) This blll 1s In response to the results of last summer's referral vote on the banking privacy 
'......___,.,. 
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1 laws wherein the publlc voted overwhelmingly for •opt In• protection for flnancfal I r (\ :::;:::::"=~~~::::,:::a:::~~!~::::'•• that Ynll provkje 

The wording In this bill will preclude the Commlrsloner from adopting rules leas restrictive 

than those requiring •opt In" protectJons for a consume,.., personal financial and medical 

Information. 

The House amendments to this bUI remove the exception presenUy In our rules that allows 

for the sharing of Information with nonafflllates for Joint marketing purposes. If this but 

passes In its present form, our present rules wlll also have to be amended to remove the 

joint marketing exception. 

The Department asks that the blll be restored to Its original form so that sharing for joint 

marketing purposes fs allowed. The Department believes that sharing for joint marketing 

la Important for small North Dakota Insurance companies and North Dakota agents who 

are not part of large conglomerates. It should be noted that conglomerates can share 

marketing Information between affiliates. Sharing for Joint marketing will allow our small 

companies to compete more falrty with the large conglomerates, 

Thank you. lf there are any questions, I would be happy to answer them. 
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TO: 

OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

MEMORANDUM 

Repreaentatlve Jim Kasper 

FROM: Scott A. MIiier, Aallatant Attomey Genera@' 

House BIii No. 1179 RE: 

DATE: AprtlS,2003 

Reaeona the proposed amendment to engroll8d House BIii no. 1179 to 
lnolude not only residents of North Dakota, but also visitors to North 
Dakota, In the prtvaoy protections I• neceaaary: 

1) The Prtvllegas and Immunities clause: 

The United States Supreme Court has Interpreted the 
Privfleges and Immunities provision tn Article IV, § 2, of the 
United States Conatftutlon to mean that •a cftlzen of one 
State who travels In other State,, Intending to retum home at 
the end of hie joumey, Is entitled to enjoy the 1Prtvltegee and 
lmmunttlet of Citizens In the several States• that he vtatta. • 
Saenz v. Roe. 528 U.S. 489, 601 (1999), Whtie this 
protection Is not •absolute, 1 

• • • the Clause 'does bar 
dlecrtmlnatlon against citizens of other States where there la 
no aubatanttat reason for the discrimination beyc,nd the mere 
fact that they are cJtizens of other States.• kL at 502 
(citation omftted). Thus, baning a substantial reaaon to the 
contrary, a vtsltor to North Dakota la entitled to the same 
protections from North Dakota laws as North Dakota 
residents enjoy, fncludlng the privacy protections • 

IMllmltdc.N0--.10M 2) 
101-an.aaoo The Equal Protection clause: 
1bl FrM In Norft Dtlcotl 
IOM'n·21M 
MX 701•-■-10 

............. 
P.O. ac.c 1054 
...... N0~10M 
101..-... 
MX 701--■aa10 ......... ~ 
P.O. Bac10N ' .. ,,,= NO SM02•1CNU 

11
~~10 

WWW.11, ...... tld,UI 

The Equal Protection clause In the Fourteenth Amendment 
to the United States Constitution eaaentlally requires the 
government to treat lndlvkfuals equally In the enforcement of 
Its laws. By only applying the privacy protectJons to North 
Dakota resjdents and excluding visitors from the protection 
of those laws, one could argue the statute vtolates the Equal 
Protection requirement . 
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In lhort. the reaon the amendment 11 f'ltCNllry II to prlelude 1 
conltltutlonal challenge to the privacy ltltutet. Without the amendment 
the ltltute1 could be eul,Ject to both • ptMfegel and lmmunltlN challenge 
and an equal protection challenge, Adding the· protectk. ., to Vllltorl to the 
etate wtU not expand the l)t'Otectlon beyond North Dakota'• boRI.,.. 
You lllo alked me to addrNI the effect of removing ,t,at la ph)'llcalty 
located In the 11ate• on page 1, Hne a. The effect would bt to apply the 
conftdentlaly la\¥I to au lneurance eompanlet doing butlneu In North 
Dakota, rather than only thou located In the atate. 
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